@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 10, 2020

Tony Roberts

Scott Contracting, Inc.
9200 E Mineral Ave.
Suite 400

Centennial, CO

Re: Rifle Pit #1, File No. M-2020-008, Construction Materials Regular 112 Application, Decision Date
Extension Approval

Dear Mr. Roberts,

On August 7, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for an
extension to the Decision Date for the above listed application. This notice is to inform you that your request
has been approved.

Your new decision date is Friday October 23, 2020. This notice is also to inform you that the requested
Adequacy Review Response was received on August 5, 2020. The Division will be reviewing your responses
and will contact you with any questions or clarifications that may be required.

In the meantime if you have any questions, comments or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at (303)-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Chris Hurley, Applicant Counsel
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